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From: Dallas Brewer - QMAAA <dallas.brewer@gsa.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Conti, Chris

Cc: Joseph Continetti - QMAAA; Gordon Scott; Moore, Danielle; Olsen, Aaron

Subject: Re: GSA Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request GSA-2018-0008

Joe submitted the request for the email pull from GSA's CIO's office. To my knowledge, we have not been
provided the results of that request. GSA advised that specific request would take time to complete as we
would then need to review the documentation upon receipt, review for any exempted information, provide the
contractor the right to review any recommended exemptions, and then we can provide to complete the FOIA

request.

Thanks,
Dallas



